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Email Jitendra Kumar Chaudhary

Re: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard: IS 1893 (Part 4): 2024 [Doc No. 18642]

From : cvrm@iitm.ac.in Tue, Mar 05, 2024 09:26 AM
Subject : Re: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard: IS 1893 (Part 4): 2024 [Doc No. 18642]
To : hced <hced@bis.gov.in>

Cc : CED BIS <ced@bis.gov.in>, Jitendra Kumar Chaudhary <jitendrakrch96@bis.gov.in>,
CEDtcTHIRTYNINE Civil Engineering Department <ced39@bis.gov.in>

Dear Mr. Bhadra :
I hereby authorize the publication of the revised IS 1893 (Part 4) 2024.

Thank you and with warm regards...
CVRMurty

P. S. Rao Institute Chair Professor
Department of Civil Engineering
Indian Institute of Technology Madras
Chennai 600036

cvrm@iitm.ac.in
(044) 2257 4302

From: hced <hced@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 05 March 2024 09:11

To: Murty CVR

Cc: CED BIS; Jitendra Kumar Chaudhary; CEDtcTHIRTYNINE Civil Engineering Department
Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard: IS 1893 (Part 4): 2024 [Doc No. 18642]

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi 110 002

Our Ref.: CED 39/T-13
Date: 07 February 2024

Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard: IS 1893 (Part 4): 2024 [Doc No. 18642]

Prof C.V.R Murty

(Chairman, CED 39)

Institute Chair Professor,
Department of Civil Engineering,
IIT Madras

Chennai 600 036

Dear Sir,
In accordance with the sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of the BIS Rules 2018, | enclose herewith a copy of the draft Indian Standard
mentioned above finalized by the Earthquake Engineering Sectional Committee, CED 39.
It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office by return e-mail recording your authorization of
the above draft as an Indian Standard, on behalf of the Earthquake Engineering Sectional Committee, CED 39.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Dwaipayan Bhadra
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Encl: As above

AUTHORIZED

Prof C.V.R Murty
(Chairman, CED 39)
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Azadiy,
AmritMahotsav
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Azadik,
Amrit Mahotsav

From : hced <hced@bis.gov.in> Tue, Mar 05, 2024 09:12 AM
Subject : Authorization of Draft Indian Standard: IS 1893 (Part 4): 2024 [Doc No. 18642] #1 attachment
To : cvrm@iitm.ac.in

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
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